From: Staton, Jennifer A

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:58 AM

To: mandy@educator-info.net

Cc: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L

Subject: RE: Public Information Request for Beaufort County School District
Attachments: BCSD Employee List.pdf

Ms. Dorman-

Please see the attached BCSD employee list. Per the South Carolina Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) public information pertaining to employees is the name, sex, race, title, and dates
of employment per South Carolina Code of Law, Title 30- Public Records, Chapter 4 Freedom
of Information Act, (SECTION 30-4-50 (A) (1)). Much of the other information you have
requested is available at our website beaufortschools.net.

Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP

Risk Manager

Beaufort County School District
843-322-2355 | Fax: 843-322-2389

From: Mandy Dorman <mandy@educator-info.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 2:10 PM

To: Crosby, Tonya V <Tonya.Crosby@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Public Information Request for Beaufort County School District

** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email
system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. **

Tonya Crosby,

Pursuant to the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act, §30-4-10 et seq. (the “Act”), |
write to request access to and a copy of a listing of all Beaufort County School District full time
employees' first, middle and last names, including their job title/position, campus/office
location, date of hire and email address. Please provide this information in an electronic
format such as Excel or .csv to this email address, if possible.



If you do not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the
proper custodian’s name and address.

As provided by the Act, | will expect your response within ten (10) business days as to the
determination of my request. | will expect the records | am requesting within thirty (30) days
thereafter. | will consider the request denied if | have not received the records or a notification
of unusual circumstances within this time frame. Please contact me if there will be any kind of
delay, or to let me know when | can expect the requested information.

If you believe this information is not public, or choose to deny this request, | ask that you
immediately notify me in writing and provide the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which
you rely. See §30-4-40 of the Act. If part of the information is public and part is not, please
provide all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.

| agree to pay all reasonable copying and postage fees (if electronic delivery is not possible).?
Please provide a receipt indicating the charges for each document.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Mandy Dorman

Dorman, Bell & Kramer, LLP
5800 E. Campus Circle
Suite 114A

Irving, Texas 75063

By Appointment:

1006 Ridge Road

Rockwall, Texas 75087

214-736-7168

mandy@dormanbell.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.DormanBell.com&c=E,1,ijM7eo0
QIMF8-
rzZgEAISYuy8EAZIbwHsnxG7NmJpnZH2Gj9bAVtbjqyl1rM60WSVLcrel5qG8e905CEQub4ErykKV
W6DCDgK4pYnPajUeg,,&typo=1



